
From: Allen, Tammy L
To: Lugo, Jo A; Stolar, John
Cc: Fechter, David D; Schneider, Sheila
Subject: RE: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application
Date: Friday, January 16, 2026 11:12:14 AM
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The grant application has been submitted through GrantSolutions.gov today.
 
Thank you everyone for your roles in helping us to expedite the internal review
process to meet the federal deadline.
 
Tammy L. Allen
 
Tammy L. Allen, CPM
Technical Project Coordinator
Pinellas County Public Works/Environmental Management Air Quality
509 East Avenue S., Suite 138
Clearwater, FL 33756-5338
Phone (727) 464-3547
tallen@pinellas.gov
 
Office Hours:  Monday – Friday:  7:00  a.m. to 3:30  p.m.
 
Please tell us how we are doing! www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/PublicWorks
Follow us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/PinellasEnviroNews

 
From: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:50 AM
To: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>
Cc: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>; Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application

 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for that update.
 
Was the grant application submitted?
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Jo
 
 
Jo Alejandra Lugo
Department Manager/Agenda Coordinator
County Administrator’s Office
315 Court Street, 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
jlugo@pinellas.gov
Phone (727) 464-3722
Fax (727) 464-4384
 

 
Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellas.gov
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

 
 
 
From: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:37 AM
To: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@pinellas.gov>
Cc: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>; Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>
Subject: FW: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application

 
Good morning Jo,
 
Per the Grant application,  we cannot provide the application due to the security requirements
by DHS.  Please see below.  
 
John Stolar
Contract Services Specialist II
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756
 

jstolar@pinellas.gov
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Office (727) 464-4228
 

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

 
From: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 8:28 AM
To: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application

 
Correct.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:33 PM
To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>
Subject: FW: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application

 
Hi Tammy,
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Due to security requirements,  the grant application will not be provided, correct? Please see
below.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:30 PM
To: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Legistar File 26-0021D - Request for Fully Executed Grant Application

 
Hi John,
 
When it becomes available, please send me the fully executed grant application for
the above. I will add it to the file.
 
Thank you,
 
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

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellas.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjlugo%40pinellas.gov%7C7fbeaf48630a4efecd8d08de551a0146%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C639041767331969077%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sd3EMu%2FrB%2Bp88z%2FjzNR6WtRQfn9MmZunGjnpsISejro%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fnews_subscription.htm&data=05%7C02%7Cjlugo%40pinellas.gov%7C7fbeaf48630a4efecd8d08de551a0146%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C639041767331984062%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=liaFJH5UeRHG%2F7nxYCClFtQeqMFhURtrlrAzi8I6aHU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellas.gov%2F%3Futm_source%3Dpinellascounty%26utm_medium%3Demailsignature%26utm_content%3Dlogo&data=05%7C02%7Cjlugo%40pinellas.gov%7C7fbeaf48630a4efecd8d08de551a0146%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C639041767331999325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vSmK7989QxRQrKRRs5FigI9ozto6vy6mEbzVKXcYIhw%3D&reserved=0

